RALPH RUSSELL
2930 LEGATION ST, NW. ;
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20015 5 January, 1978.

Dear Mr. Raddall:

e

Mrs., Russell, the former Margaret Ells, has
now read your autobiography, also, and with great pleasure,

as T did. I thought it dragged a bit when you went to Toronto
and met all those big wheels, etc. DBut all-around, it is a

creat book in that it is so straightforward and frank.

T enclose a copy of a letter which bears on that Archives deal.
My sister-in-law in Fairview, Hfx, Mrs. T.H. Ells, (Eva)

sent me the clipping of Mrs. Martell's letter, with no
sndication of when it appeared or the paper it came from.

T take it for granted it was the Halifax Comical-Herald.

T+ is a crime that, after getting rid of Fergusson, we now

get skunked out of getting the best Archivist for this position

that has been grooming for a long time.

Do you know anything about this weasel, head of History, at

Pal, who is reported to have voted against Phyllis 7

Maybe you have the dope on who the rest of the board members
were and how they voted. TLet me know, if so.

Sincerely,

(/zﬂ/z ; A
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RALPH RUSSELL ¢L”,u s

LEGATION ST., N. W.
SASHINGTON, D. C. 20013 4 January, 1977.

¥s. Anne Martell < interest.
Rural itte Mmaybe of inter
”!uhbﬂr'zﬁ G Halia

R.R.

Tear Yg. “artell:

After long delay, I finally zot the elirring
of vour protest on the Ilakely affaly, headed ARUHIVIST,
My wife and T apre wery wmuch interested in this situation of
appointing sn outelder with 1ittle kaowledge of lova Scotia
and i%s histeoricel documents, when the perfect person Sor the
job wan at hand. Vhat was the reacon for the debmele 7 vwasit
mere uale chauvanism, jealousy, or what 7

I wvas toléd that The preaisr bhad voted agalinst Fhyliis, so I
wrote hinm and chided him., Me renlied thet hed votad for her,
and he was very muech interssted in findlng out from whom I
had heard the rumor. 7T couldn®t remember vhere § heard it,
and %oid hiz so, I know him from tennia marchsa,

I also heard thet the the head of the histery Dept. at Dal

voted againet Wiee Rlakely, Feter valte, I neliove. 1 have bLeen
trying to find sut who the board membders are, and to reconatruct
the vote, for I think this business ie sutragsous and shawld

be protested, Uwen Shand, of Windoor, vhoe is an olé friend

of ours, was iadisnant, and I think she mads her protest known'.

1 suppose Fersuesson ie stepping down abeut now, After that
gnfortunate experience, Yova Ueotis deserves Phyllie Alakely
for its svehivist, Too bad it can®t Be Thyllis,

¥pa. Hussell, under the nave of Yargaret %lleg, worked in
keehives for 13 vears, %But thiz was prior %o “kes Alakely®s
tenure., “ith Jrs. Sussell were Yarion Cilroy end Jum ¥artell,
of whom she wsa very fond, dre you related %o Jim 7 Warparel
thought very hizhly of him, and 8till feele *he tracvadv of his
premature Jdeatn.

we spend the supmer in “arssret's old house in Camning, .0,

g0 we have a chanece to keep some track of what goee on in linve
Seotia., I myself, was Dorn in Trure and my mokher wse a2 “oodvworth
from Canning. Put the family went beck to Yorcaster, ¥assachusetts
where ny father came from, when I was fwo vears 0ld, €6 I wasn
bProvcht up 2 Yankes,

ineidfentalily, lant suyowor, we diccovered that ten years sarlier,
two of the articles Yargaret wrote in her Archives periecd, had been
venrinted in 2 vanerback galled listorieal Pesaye on the
Atlantiec Provinces,

"o you thiak anything ean Ba done about the Archives position ?

Zineerely,



January 14,1978

Dear Mr, Russell:s

Thank you for your letter of the fifth. I'm
very glad that you and Margaret have enjoyed my book.

I wrote it under increasingly difficult circumstances owing to
cataracts in both eyes, which could not be removed until they ;
were “"ripe". as oldfashioned doctors used to say. I had an operation
on my left eye in the summer of 1976, and on the right eye in
the spring of 1977.

Both were followed by post-operative complications, and there
were long periods when I couldn't read a word or even tgke a
short walk outdoors -- abgolute hell for a man living agne and
dependent on a good blend of study and physical exercise.

Consequently I know nothing of the hassle about a replacement
for Fergusson at the P.A.N.S. Phyllis Blakeley was certainly
well gqualified for the post, not only by long experience but
by her personal gifts as an archivist, and I'm mystified by the
failure to appoint her.

I know nothing of Waite, or the other people responsible for
the new appeintment. I haven't set foot in the P.A.N,S., for
years. Myk own papers went to Dalhousie.

Begt regards to Margaret and yourself.

Sincerely,

S

Mr. Ralph Russell,
2930 Legation Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C., 20015
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